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Davis, Matthew

From: Scott Tayler <scott.tayler@synconsult.co.uk>

Sent: 15 June 2016 12:34

To: Jenkins, Andrew; Shaw, Andrew; Davis, Matthew; Sweeney, Alan; Philip Harvey; Jason 

Fowler; MarcRicks@campbellreith.com

Cc: Niamh OHanlon; Edward EC. Ferns; Wojciech Borowiec

Subject: FW: 8500033946 -37-51 Greenwood Place NW5 1LB

Attachments: EDS+07-0102_07+Integral+Substation+For+Single+Transformer.pdf; EDS+07-0102

_05+Freestanding+Brick-Built+Substation+for+Single+Transforme....pdf; EDS+

07-0102_02+Unit-Package+Substation+With+Fully-

Bunded+Plinth+and+GRP+Enclosure.pdf

Dear All 

 

The bad news confirmed, see below. 

 

Kier - please advise how you wish to proceed. 

 

Regards 

 

Scott 

 

From: Edward EC. Ferns  

Sent: 15 June 2016 12:27 
To: Scott Tayler 

Cc: Niamh OHanlon 

Subject: FW: 8500033946 -37-51 Greenwood Place NW5 1LB 

 

The bad news has come through... 

 

Ed Ferns | Electrical Engineer | Synergy Consulting Engineers Ltd (Reg No. 6383504) 1 Canal Side Studios | 8-14 St Pancras 
Way | London NW1 0QG | Tel: 020 7529 8955 | Mob: 07817363621 | ed.ferns@synconsult.co.uk  

 

 

This e-mail transmission, and any file which may be attached are strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is 
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information.Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve this confidentiality and to 
advise us of any errors in transmission. 
 
SCE accept no responsibility once an e-mail or any other file attachments leave us, it is your responsibility to scan for viruses. 

 

From: Urs, Adina [mailto:Adina.Urs@ukpowernetworks.co.uk]  

Sent: 15 June 2016 12:24 

To: Edward EC. Ferns 
Subject: 8500033946 -37-51 Greenwood Place NW5 1LB 

 

Hi Ed 
 
Unfortunately, we cannot upgrade the existing substation in order to provide 200kVA load to your site. The solution for 
your site is to install a new substation on site. 
 
The new substation needs to be on a ground floor position.  
 
In order to progress with your application I’ll need the substation position. I have attached to this email our standard 
drawings which show our minimum requirements in regards with substation building. 
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Kind Regards, 
Adina Urs  
Project Designer 
Connections- North & West London 
UK Power Networks  
Darkes Lane, Potters Bar 
Hertfordshire EN6 1AG 
Tel:01279-824729 
Internal Tel: 790-4729 
Mobile:07812-263286 

Email: adina.urs@ukpowernetworks.co.uk 

 

 

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain legally privileged information. It is 

intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not print, copy, store or 

act in reliance on the e-mail or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the sender immediately and 

then delete the e-mail and any attachments. 

 

Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily the opinions 

of UK Power Networks Holdings Limited or those of its subsidiaries or affiliates (together Group 

Companies) and the Group Companies, their directors, officers and employees make no representation and 

accept no liability for the accuracy or completeness of this e-mail or its attachments.  

 

This e-mail has been scanned for malicious content but the Group Companies cannot accept any liability for 

the integrity of this message or its attachments. No employee or agent of the Group Companies is authorised 

to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of a Group Company or any related company by e-mail. 

 

All e-mails sent and received by any Group Company are monitored to ensure compliance with the Group 

Companies information security policy. Executable and script files are not permitted through the mail 

gateway of UK Power Networks Holdings Limited. The Group Companies do not accept or send emails 

above 30 Mb in size. 

 

UK Power Networks Holdings Limited 

Registered in England and Wales No. 7290590.  

Registered Office: Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road, London SE1  


